MEMORANDUM

TO: City Planning Commission
FROM: Wendy Rampson, Planning Manager
SUBJECT: November 2012 Calendar

DATE: October 31, 2012

Please note the following community planning meetings and events scheduled for
November:

November 1 Citizen Participation Meeting for the 624 Church Street project, 6:30
pm, Pizza House Restaurant (618 Church St)

November 1 Citizen Participation Meeting for the 413 East Huron project, 7:30 pm,
Michigan League, Vandenberg Room

November 6 General Election

November 7 CPC regular meeting, 7 pm, Council Chamber, Larcom City Hall
November 12 Veteran’s Day holiday — City offices are closed

November 13  CPC working session, 7 pm, Council Workroom, Larcom City
Hall

November 14 North Main/Huron River Corridor Vision Task Force meeting, 5 pm,
Basement Level conference room, Larcom City Hall

November 15 Historic District Commission meeting, 7 pm, Council Chamber,
Larcom City Hall

November 20 Park Advisory Commission meeting, 4:30 pm, Council Chamber,
Larcom City Hall

November 20 CPC regular meeting, 7 pm, Council Chamber, Larcom City Hall
November 22-23 Thanksgiving holiday — City office are closed

November 27 South State Street Gateway student design presentations, 6:30 pm,
Basement Level conference room, Larcom City Hall

November 28 Zoning Board of Appeals meeting, 6 pm, Council Chamber, Larcom
City Hall

November 28 721 N. Main public meeting #2, 6:30 pm, Ann Arbor Community
Center (625 N. Main St)

c: Sumedh Bahl, Community Services Administrator



